

NW 07 / 2179 /

COUNCIL

Environment
Michael Hampe

Mr Dennis Daffurn M C I A T
Wye Brink
Hampton Bishop
Hereford
HR1 4JR

Your Ref:

Our Ref: TC/Inf/N/Lyonshall

Please ask for: Tim Cooke

Direct Line / Extension: 01432 261516 Ext 1516

Fax: 01432 383031

E-mail: tcooke@herefordshire.gov.uk

19th June 2007

Without Prejudice

Dear Mr Daffurn,

**ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS ONTO A44 ROAD AT LYNHALES HALL NURSING HOME.
LYONSHALL, HEREFORDSHIRE.**

I refer to your letter to my colleague, Dave Davies dated 2nd May 2007 with photographs and drawings for possible improvements to the access. Dave has been off on sick leave, however I have now been able to visit the site. I apologise for the delay.

The proposed alterations appear to represent a considerable improvement to the existing situation. I note that the roadside railings have already been removed; the setting back of the Lynhales Hall sign should also improve visibility to the left (west). The widening of the drive (to 5 metres) near the access would allow 2 vehicles to pass at the entrance.

Yours sincerely,



**T. COOKE
TRANSPORT PLANNING ASSISTANT**

